From: Wen-Ping Ying

To: Doug Young
Date: August 03, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1093-EX-ST-2021

Message:

Per comments from the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau's Mobility Division, &quot;At the minimum,
if they mention that they will be coordinating with the FSS entities that they list, would be acceptable to
us.&quot;, HTC will coordinate with the three entities in the analysis for the operation of the private 5G
demo system during the period of the granted STA license.

The entities include -

1. KMEX License Partnership, G.P. - Call Sign E020109 &amp; E120164
2. Univision Radio Stations Group, Inc - Call Sign E120189

3. CBS Broadcasting Inc. - Call Sign E8453
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